
 

Councillors’ Bulletin 
Wednesday, 16 June 2021 

 
Contents 

 
1. Meetings and events from Thursday 17 June to Friday 2 July 2021 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 17 Jun - - - - 

Fri 18 Jun - - - - 

 
Mon 21 Jun - - - - 

Tue 22 Jun 5:20 
pm  

Scrutiny & Overview 
Committee 

Council 
Chamber 

Ian Senior 

Wed 23 Jun - - - - 

Thu 24 Jun - - - - 

Fri 25 Jun 2pm Grants Advisory Committee Council 
Chamber 

Aaron Clarke 

 

Mon 28 Jun - - - - 

Tue 29 Jun - - - - 

Wed 30 Jun - - - - 

Thu 1 Jul  - - - - 

Fri 2 Jul - - - - 
 

  

Information for District Councillors and Parish Councils 

2. Road Closures for Week Commencing 14 June due to A14 Improvements 

 Please find attached road closures information for week commencing Monday 14 June in 
relation to the A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon improvement scheme. 
 
For all queries relating to the scheme, please email: 
A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk  
 
Further updates on scheme progress can be found on their website. 

 
  

General Information 

3. Media Monitoring 

 

 

The Council’s Communications Team produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items which is published in the 
Bulletin to help keep members informed of recent 
coverage of the Council.  
Please contact the Communications Team for further 
information. 

 

Date Publication Details   

09/06/2021 UK Property Cambourne Business Park sold to Hill and - - 

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=417&MId=9239
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=417&MId=9239
mailto:ian.senior@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1096&MId=9163
mailto:aaron.clarke@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:A14CambridgeHuntingdon@highwaysengland.co.uk
https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/
mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
https://ukpropertyforums.com/cambourne-business-park-sold-to-hill-and-south-cambridgeshire/


Forums online South Cambridgeshire  

10/06/2021 Inside Housing 
online 

More than 80% of councils now own 
housing companies, research finds  

- - 

10/06/2021 Cambridge News Permission to land: Duxford hotel gets go-
ahead despite concerns 

P1 & 
P7 

- 

10/06/2021 Doncaster Free 
Press 

Council trialling electric bin lorry with a 
view to buy and use them across 
Doncaster  

- SCDC mentioned as 
leading the way 

02/06/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

"£5bn line could yet be scrapped" 
suggests Council leader 

P12 Cllr Bridget Smith 
quoted 

02/06/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Deals will create 275 homes and business 
park development 

P20 - 

02/06/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Working together for a better place to live, 
work and play 

P30 Cllr Bridget Smith's 
column 

09/06/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant 
Relocation 

P15 Notice - AAP 
referenced, and 
SCDC listed as 
Community Access 
Point 

09/06/2021 Cambridge 
Independent 

Opinion: We must do more to improve 
biodiversity 

P26 By Anthony Browne 
MP. References 
SCDC's Doubling 
Nature commitment 

11/06/2021 Cambridge News Board urged to consult on new route in 
busway proposal 

P11 Cllr Heather 
Williams quoted 

11/06/2021 Cambridge 
Independent online 

Call for consultation on new route for 
Cambridge and Waterbeach New Town  

- Cllr Heather 
Williams quoted 

11/06/2021 Saffron Walden 
Reporter 

Hotel on Duxford IWM site given go-ahead 
after council re-vote  

- - 

12/06/2021 Cambridgeshire 
Live online 

Calls for consultation on new busway 
route between Cambridge and 
Waterbeach New Town  

- References SCDC 
Cllrs on GCP joint 
assembly and 
SCDC Cllr quoted 

12/06/2021 Cambridgeshire 
Live online 

New Hilton hotel at Imperial War Museum 
Duxford approved for second time 

- - 

14/06/2021 Cambridge Network 
online 

Planners triumph at national awards  - - 

14/06/2021 Cambridge 
Independent online 

Progressing Cambourne to Cambridge 
busway scheme does not make project 
‘done deal’  

- SCDC Cllrs quoted 

14/06/2021 Cambridgeshire 
Live online 

Proposals to improve public and active 
transport in east Cambridge 
"underwhelming"  

- Local Plans 
referenced 

14/06/2021 MarketScreener Mears : Helping Families Facing Eviction 
in South Cambridgeshire  

- - 

14/06/2021 Cambridgeshire 
Live online 

Progressing to next stage of Cambourne 
to Cambridge travel route 'does not mean 
done deal'  

- - 

15/06/2021 Cambridge News Choice of busway route is 'next step, not a 
done deal' 

P10 SCDC Cllrs quoted 

15/06/2021 Cambridge News Majority back solar farm plan claims 
energy firm 

P13 SCDC referenced 
as Planning 
authority 

15/06/2021 In Your Area online Cambridge and South Cambridgeshire 
planning applications for week ending 
June 14  

- - 

 

  

https://ukpropertyforums.com/cambourne-business-park-sold-to-hill-and-south-cambridgeshire/
https://www.insidehousing.co.uk/news/news/more-than-80-of-councils-now-own-housing-companies-research-finds-71050
https://www.insidehousing.co.uk/news/news/more-than-80-of-councils-now-own-housing-companies-research-finds-71050
https://www.doncasterfreepress.co.uk/news/politics/council/council-trialling-electric-bin-lorry-with-a-view-to-buy-and-use-them-across-doncaster-3269058
https://www.doncasterfreepress.co.uk/news/politics/council/council-trialling-electric-bin-lorry-with-a-view-to-buy-and-use-them-across-doncaster-3269058
https://www.doncasterfreepress.co.uk/news/politics/council/council-trialling-electric-bin-lorry-with-a-view-to-buy-and-use-them-across-doncaster-3269058
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/call-for-consultation-on-new-route-for-cambridge-and-waterbe-9202939/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/call-for-consultation-on-new-route-for-cambridge-and-waterbe-9202939/
https://www.saffronwaldenreporter.co.uk/news/duxford-hotel-plans-approved-after-council-re-vote-8051946
https://www.saffronwaldenreporter.co.uk/news/duxford-hotel-plans-approved-after-council-re-vote-8051946
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/calls-consultation-new-busway-route-20789812
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/calls-consultation-new-busway-route-20789812
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/calls-consultation-new-busway-route-20789812
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/new-hilton-hotel-imperial-war-20790055
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/local-news/new-hilton-hotel-imperial-war-20790055
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/planners-triumph-national-awards
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/progressing-cambourne-to-cambridge-busway-scheme-does-not-ma-9203255/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/progressing-cambourne-to-cambridge-busway-scheme-does-not-ma-9203255/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/progressing-cambourne-to-cambridge-busway-scheme-does-not-ma-9203255/
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/proposals-improve-public-active-transport-20808704
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/proposals-improve-public-active-transport-20808704
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/proposals-improve-public-active-transport-20808704
https://www.marketscreener.com/quote/stock/MEARS-GROUP-PLC-9590153/news/Mears-nbsp-Helping-Families-Facing-Eviction-in-South-Cambridgeshire-35598623/
https://www.marketscreener.com/quote/stock/MEARS-GROUP-PLC-9590153/news/Mears-nbsp-Helping-Families-Facing-Eviction-in-South-Cambridgeshire-35598623/
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/progressing-next-stage-cambourne-cambridge-20808632
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/progressing-next-stage-cambourne-cambridge-20808632
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/progressing-next-stage-cambourne-cambridge-20808632
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-june-14/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-june-14/
https://www.inyourarea.co.uk/news/cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-planning-applications-for-week-ending-june-14/


4. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Thursday 10 June, Mail: Punish house builders who fail to start job, say MPs 
Builders who do not start work on houses within 18 months of being given the green light would 
lose planning permission under proposals by the Housing, Communities and Local Government 
Committee. 
 
Friday 11 June, Mirror: Households “will have up to 7 bins each” 
Up to seven bins may be needed for some households under new plans to standardise rubbish 
collections, the District Councils Networks says. 
 
Wednesday 16 June, BBC News Online: UK could be “left behind” in electric vehicle race 
The UK could be “left behind” in the race to transition away from polluting vehicles due to 
manufacturing delays. 

  

5. View Planning Applications 

 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that 
have recently been submitted to the Council, 
please visit the authority’s on-line Planning 
Application Search.   
 
The system will provide a range of information 
on current and decided applications since 
1948, including a brief description of the 
development, reference number, decision and 
the date of decision.  More recent applications 
show the name and telephone number of the 
council officer who is dealing with the 
application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  There 
are navigation tools to allow you to browse your 
results. 
 

 
 

  

Decisions Made By Officers and Reported For Information 

 Please click on the link to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated authority. 

  

6. Final response to East West Rail Consultation 

https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-9670609/Builders-LOSE-planning-permission-dont-start-work-housing-projects-time.html
https://www.mirror.co.uk/money/households-will-7-recycling-bins-24293204
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/business-57490100
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/access-to-information/


 The Joint Director of Planning agreed to submit the final response by the Council to East West 
Rail. 

  

Other Information 

7. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 

 
 
 

Agendas 
Scrutiny & Overview Committee 22 June 
 
Decisions 
Final response to East West Rail 
Consultation 
Protocol for attendance at physical meetings 
Planning Committee 9 June 
 

 

  

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9239
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11626
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11626
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11632
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9175


A14 Cambridge to Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire: major improvements 

We are currently carrying out finishing works for which we need to close lanes or 

carriageways on the A1, A14 and some local roads at times, usually overnight 

between 9pm and 6am, unless otherwise stated. A clearly signed diversion route will 

always be in place for closures.  

For this week, the planned closures are: 

Full closures 
 

Monday 14 to Tuesday 15 (two nights) 

• Hinchingbrooke Park Road loop 

Vehicles wishing to travel towards Brampton will be diverted via Huntingdon 

Ring Road and then back along the B1514 Brampton Road.  

Vehicles travelling from Huntingdon will be diverted to continue on B1514 

Brampton Road westbound to the roundabout and return eastbound to then 

turn left into Hinchingbrooke Park Road 

 
Thursday 17 to Friday 18 (two nights) 
 

• Mill Common Link between Pathfinder Link and Huntingdon Station car park 
 
An escort vehicle will be located at the closure point to escort vehicles in and 
out of the station car park 

  
Please be aware, our Operational colleagues will have the A1307 westbound 
closed between Godmanchester and Pathfinder Link. Our escort will take 
vehicles to and from Pathfinder Link to join Huntingdon Ring Road 

 
For more information about this scheme, visit 
https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-
scheme-home/ 
 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2

https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/
https://highwaysengland.co.uk/a14-cambridge-to-huntingdon-improvement-scheme-home/


This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda
	2 Road Closures for Week Commencing 14 June due to A14 Improvements

